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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025507 528 H 28— 9:04

W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

EE: #25: Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/562- Further Information

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:55 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/562- Further Information

From:

Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2025 10:26 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND <twslaw@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/562- Further Information

Dear TPB/Planning Dept.,
For the s16 application no. A/YL-LFS/562, The applicant confirms that :

(1) NO vehicles without valid licenses issued under the Road Traffic Ordinance will be parked/stored on the
Site;

(2) NO vehicle repairing, dismantling, car beauty, car washing and workshop will be carried out at the Site;

(3) NO medium and heavy goods vehicles exceeding 5.5 Tonnes, including container tractors/trailers, as
defined in the Road Traffic Ordinance will be parked/stored on or enter/exit the Site.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks so much.

Ms Chong





